Muhammad Hanif / Senior Executive (Purchase)

From: Secretary Procurement Committee

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement

Cc: Procurement-Committee; Dr. Mohammad Asad llyas / Registrar; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance; Dr.
S Akbar Zaidi / Executive Director

Subject: Item 5: Approval for Provision of Maintenance free UPS Batteries

Attachments: Pc Agenda Provision of Maintenance Free UPS Batteries.pdf; FW: Seek clarification vide Tender #

IT/06/20-21 'Provision of Maintenance Free UPS Batteries'

SUBIJECT: Approval for Provision of Maintenance free UPS Batteries
IBA REF # : 1T/06/20-21
DATE & TIME: March 10, 2021 — 1440Hrs
BIDDERS:
e M/s Vorson (Pvt) Ltd
0 Rejected, submitted two options in a single BoQ
e M/s Makkays
e M/s Maritime Technical Support Services (Pvt) Ltd
e M/s Poineer Systems
e M/s FS Technology Solutions (Pvt) Ltd

DISCUSSION: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee in its 155™ meeting on the tender for ‘Provision of
Maintenance free UPS Batteries”. The committee reviewed the submitted bids.

DECISION: Tender has been cancelled.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Dr. S. M. Faisal Iradat (Chairman)
Haris Qureshi (External Member)

M. Mabroor Khan (External Member)
Syed Akbar Hussain Kazmi (Member)
Syed Wajeeh Zaidi (Member)
Muhammad Hanif (Secretary)
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From: Secretary Procurement Committee <pc@iba.edu.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 2:59 PM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Senior Executive (Purchase) <mhanif@iba.edu.pk>

Cc: Procurement-Committee <Procurement-Committee2 @iba.edu.pk>; Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement
<sjawed@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: Item 2: Approval for Provision of Maintenance free UPS Batteries

Dear Sr. Executive Purchase:



Please seek clarification from M/s Vorson (Pvt) Ltd on the product they commit to supply to IBA.

Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Secretary Procurement Committee <pc@iba.edu.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 3:01 PM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Senior Executive (Purchase) <mhanif@iba.edu.pk>

Cc: Procurement-Committee <Procurement-Committee2@iba.edu.pk>; Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement
<sjawed@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: Item 2: Approval for Provision of Maintenance free UPS Batteries

SUBIJECT: Approval for Provision of Maintenance free UPS Batteries
IBA REF # : 1T/06/20-21
DATE & TIME: February 24, 2021 — 1450Hrs
BIDDERS:
e M/s Vorson (Pvt) Ltd
e M/s Makkays
e M/s Maritime Technical Support Services (Pvt) Ltd
e M/s Poineer Systems
e M/s FS Technology Solutions (Pvt) Ltd

DISCUSSION: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee in its 153™ meeting on the tender for ‘Provision of
Maintenance free UPS Batteries’. The committee reviewed the submitted bids.

ATTENTION SR. EXECUTIVE PURCHASE: Please seek clarification from M/s Vorson (Pvt) Ltd on the product
brand they would supply to IBA.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

7. Dr.S. M. Faisal Iradat (Chairman)

8. Haris Qureshi (External Member)

9. M. Mabroor Khan (External Member)
10. Syed Akbar Hussain Kazmi (Member)
11. Syed Wajeeh Zaidi (Member)

12. Muhammad Hanif (Secretary)



